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Dt:15.09.2015
To,

The Labour Commissioner,
Labour Department,
DMNH Administration,

Silvassa

Subject : Minimum Wages Revision
Hon'ble Sir,
With due respects, all three Associations wish to bring to your notice as under:

1 There have been two revisions of minimum wages in the UT during last six months. This
has resulted in severe financial problems to industries. Their cosls have gone up and
products are becoming expensive. Many units are at verge of closer.

2 The unstable crude oil prices have inflated the problem. Industries are going through a
recession. If, special allowance is revised again w.e.f. 01.10.15, it will be last straw of
burden, which industries will not be able to carry. Therefore, it is time to look the viability
of the industries in the UT and put a moratorium on reviosn of special allowances /
minimum wages for a period of three years to let the industries get stability and come out
of recession.

3. Daman Industries Association had submitted a similar representation to DD
Administration and they have been assured that no revision in special allowances will be
made there by the Administration for next three years. In DNH, the understanding
between the Administration and other stake holders during last meeting of minimum
wages board, was for parity with the Daman minimum wages. Industries have given their

IuII cooperation and we request Administration to honur the understanding on their part.
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If. there is no revision of minimum wages in Daman, than DNH Administration should
also not revise

4 Industries are lifeline of the grwth and development of UT. For any reason they become
unviable and start flying from the UT, all stake holders will be bound to be affected

adversely.

We. are sure that DNH Administration is aware and sensitive to the problems of the industries
and will not do anything, which will be detrimental to the growth and development of the UT.

Thanking you.

Silvassa Industries DNH Industries Silvassa Industries and

Association Association Manufacturers
q Association—
c &
& |- .

Sanjeev Kapoor ﬁgl'éadav

Preside President

President

C/o. Danudyog Sahakari Sangh, Opposite to Pipariya Garden, Silvassa-Vapi Road, Silvassa-396 230.
(U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli) Ph.: 0260-6452921, 3295094, Mob.: 09824101174



